From: Kevin Hedinger

To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR

Cc: Witte, Edward; Kevin Tubbs; John Osborne

Subject: Consultant Selection Notification, Oshkosh Defense, LLC
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:50:38 AM
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Mr. McKnight:

This email is to notify the WDNR that GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. (GZA) has been selected to
prepare the site investigation work plan and perform the site investigation activities for the following
Oshkosh Defense, LLC sites.

e 359 West Waukau Avenue, BRRTS No. 02-71-587405
e 500 West Waukau Avenue, BRRTS No. 02-71-587406

The project manager for GZA is Kevin Hedinger and his contact information:

Kevin.hedinger@gza.com
Phone- (262) 754-2578

17975 West Sarah Lane, Suite 100
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53045

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.
Regards,

Kevin M. Hedinger

Senior Project Manager/ Hydrogeologist

GZA | 17975 West Sarah Lane, Suite 100 | Brookfield, WI 53045
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Known for Excellence. Built on Trust.

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.
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